
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR SESSION OF THE 
LINN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

TUESDAY MEETING 
LINN COUNTY COURTHOUSE - ROOM 200 

JUNE 2, 2020 

The Linn County Board of Commissioners met for the regularly scheduled meeting on 
Tuesday, June 2, 2020. 

Those present at various times for the matters as indicated below were: Todd Noble, 
Linn County Health Services Administrator; Rachel Adamec, Office Specialist/Property 
Management, Linn County General Services; Jim Yon, Linn County Sheriff; Darrin Lane, 
Linn County Roadmaster; Rebecca Grizzle; Tom Cordier and Alex Paul, Reporter for 
Democrat-Herald. 

1, 2, 3. At 9:30 a.m. Chairman Nyquist called the meeting to order. The flag salute and 
roll call followed. Commissioners Roger Nyquist, Chairman; John K. Lindsey, Vice-
Chairman and Will Tucker were present, as well as, Ralph Wyatt, Linn County 
Administrative Officer and Marsha Meyer, Recorder for the Board of Commissioners. 

4. Approval of Agenda. 

Action - Commissioner Tucker moved and Commissioner Lindsey seconded the motion 
to approve the agenda. The vote was called. The motion passed unanimously. 

5. Approval of the May 26, 2020 Commissioners' Meeting Minutes. 

Action - Commissioner Tucker moved and Commissioner Lindsey seconded the motion 
to approve the May 26, 2020 Commissioners' Meeting Minutes. The vote was called. 
The motion passed unanimously. 

6. Reports of Staff and Committees: There were no Reports of Staff and Committees. 



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE 
LINN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
TUESDAY, JUNE 2, 2020 

7. Health Department - Todd Noble, Linn County Health Services Administrator. 

A. Resolution & Order 2020-157 approving a Student Affiliation Agreement between 
Walden University and Linn County. 

Mr. Noble stated that this Agreement was for an unpaid mental health social worker for 
an internship. 

Action - Commissioner Tucker moved and Commissioner lindsey seconded the motion 
to approve Resolution & Order 2020-157. 

Commissioner Nyquist asked where Walden University was located and Mr. Noble 
stated that it was online. 

The vote was called. The motion passed unanimously. 

Commissioner Nyquist asked Mr. Noble for the COVID-19 total data of what the County 
had tested in the last 14-days and how many negative and positive tests there were. 
Mr. Noble said he would provide him with that information. 

8. General Services - Rachael Adamec, Office Specialist/Property Management, Linn 
County General Services. 

A. Sealed Bid Opening - Account No. 293783. 

Ms. Adamec stated that she had one bid that was for a small strip of land being used as 
a lane. She then then proceeded to open the sealed bid. 

Commissioner Lindsey asked if an easement had been taken care of for the first dwelling 
and Ms. Adamec stated that she checked to see if there were any easements and it 
appeared that there were none for the three property owners surrounding the strip of 
land. 

Ms. Adamec stated, for the record, that the sealed bid was for $397 from Casper A. and 
Heidi J. Hegge. Commissioner Lindsey asked which of the three properties the Hegge's 
owned and Ms. Adamec stated that they owned the property at the south end. A map 
showing the strip of property and, the three properties surrounding it, is on file in the 
Linn County Clerk's Office in the Commissioners' Staff File. 

Commissioner Tucker stated that the County foreclosed on this strip of land back in 
1957 and it was time to get it back into the public's hand. 

2 



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE 
LINN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
TUESDAY, JUNE 2, 2020 

Commissioner Tucker stated that the Koker's (one of the three property owners 
surrounding the strip of land) should at least have an easement as it appeared on the 
map that it could land lock their property. He asked Ms. Adamec to respond to the 
Hegge's that the Board was interested in their offer but requested that they have an 
easement to the Koker's and McCollum's (the other property owners). The Board 
indicated that they would like the easements in place simultaneously when the Board 
signs the deed to the Hegge's. 

Commissioner Nyquist stated that, since this was a condition the County was creating 
and has had the property since 1957, the County should be willing to pay for the cost of 
the easements. Commissioner Nyquist clarified for Ms. Adamec that she should notify 
the Hegge's that the Board was grateful for their offer and that they would accept it on 
the condition that the County grants easements to the other two property owners prior 
to deeding the property to them. Ms. Adamec stated that the Hegge's also had a tax lot 
consolidation form included with their bid. 

B. Discussion of a Purchase Agreement for the Lyons Mill Site property. 

Ms. Adamec stated that Jodi Gollehon, Deputy County Attorney for Linn County, had 
asked her to appear before the Board to get the Board's verbal approval to add to the 
Purchase Sale Agreement that the purchaser of the Lyons Mill Site property could do a 
Phase 2 study on the property before the County deeded the property to them. She 
stated that, with a Phase 2, the buyers could get a Proposed Purchase Agreement with 
the Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ). 

Commissioner Nyquist asked if the buyers offer to purchase the property was 
contingent on getting a Phase 2 and finding the results acceptable. Ms. Adamec stated 
that she believed they were just trying to cover their bases before the property was 
deeded to them. Commissioner Tucker stated that the offer was not contingent upon a 
Phase 2 but the property was sold lias is". Discussion followed. 

Commissioner Nyquist stated that, for the record, he was on a call with the Oregon 
Health Authority at the time this matter came before the Board. He stated that he 
would need clarification of whether or not the purchaser was changing the terms of the 
sale. Ms. Adamec stated that the County asked to do a Purchaser's Agreement because 
we had given the purchaser six months expecting that they may want more time. 
Discussion continued. 

Commissioner Nyquist stated that, for him, this request changes the terms of the 
purchase which he wouldn't do; however, he was not in the room to make the deal so 
he indicated he would take a step back. 

3 



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE 
LINN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
TUESDAY, JUNE 2,2020 

Commissioner Nyquist stated that, based on the action that was taken and based on this 
discussion, he recommended that Ms. Gollehon produce a final document that meets 
the County's (seller) new requirement and Commissioners Tucker and Lindsey review it 
to decide if it meets the intent of the offer. 

Ralph Wyatt, Linn County Administrative Officer, recommended that this matter be 
moved to next week when Ms. Gollehon was available to review this matter with the 
Board. The Board agreed and instructed Ms. Adamec to relay that to Ms. Gollehon. 

9. Correspondence: Commissioner Tucker stated that he had prepared a letter dated 
Thursday, May 28, 2020 to the City of Lebanon on the Board's behalf. Commissioner 
Nyquist also stated that the Board had sent a letter dated Friday, May 29, 2020 to 
Governor Kate Brown regarding Linn County's request for Phase II reopening. Copies of 
these letters are on file in the Linn County Clerk's Office in the Commissioners' Staff File. 
Commissioner Lindsey stated that he had instructed staff to place the Phase II letter on 
the County's website. 

10. Special Orders: 

A. Personnel Action Forms were read into the record for: Steven Ovens (General 
Services); Anna Kahn (GIS); Jenna Leichner and Paige Reynolds (Parks) Austin Sprenger 
(Road Department) and Kimberley Grooms (Veteran's Services). 

Action - Commissioner Tucker moved and Commissioner Lindsey seconded the motion 
to accept the Personnel Action Forms as read into the record. The vote was called. 
The motion passed unanimously. 

11. Unfinished Business and General Orders: 

A. Calendar Update: The Commissioners updated their calendars. Commissioner 
Nyquist stated that he would be out of the office two-weeks from today and would not 
be at the Tuesday, June 16, 2020 Board meeting that week. 

12. New Business: There was no new business to come before the Board. 

13. Announcements: The Board announced that there would be an Elected Officials 
meeting held at Noon on Wednesday, June 3, 2020 at the Linn County Fair/Expo Center. 

14. Business from the Public (3 minute limit per speaker): 

Commissioner Nyquist recognized Tom Cordier. 

4 



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE 
LINN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
TUESDAY, JUNE 2, 2020 

Mr. Cordier stated that he was from North Albany. He came before the Board with his 
concerns about today's scheduled demonstration and what had been happening 
nationally. Mr. Cordier wanted to know if Linn County had procedures in place to 
manage the demonstrators. Jim Yon, Linn County Sheriff, stated that his office was 
working together with the Albany Police Department and that they had a plan in place 
on how to handle the crowd. There was discussion about securing the Courthouse 
during the demonstration just to be safe. 

15. Adjournment. There being no other business to come before the Board; the Board 
of Commissioners meeting was adjourned at 10:05 a.m. by unanimous consent. 

The next regular public meeting of the Board of Commissioners is scheduled for 9:30 
a.m. on Tuesday, June 9, 2020. 

----------------~~ 
Recorder LINN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Marsha Meyer 

n K. Lindsey, Commission 

illiam C. Tucker, Commissione~ 

5 




